Brown & Beattie

Building Science Engineering

March 16, 2009 Ref. BA

B.A. Construction & Restoration Inc.
107 Keele Street

Toronto, Ontario
M6P 218

Attention: Mr. Paul Seider

This will serve to confirm that B.A. Construction & Restoration Inc. has successfully completed five
building restoration projects engineered by our firm between 2002 and present. These projects
involved a variety of repairs including extensive masonry repairs, caulking and concrete restoration.
Construction values of each project range from $30,000 to $173,000. All projects were completed in
a timely manner to the satisfaction of Brown & Beattie Ltd. and the owners.

B.A. Construction is also presently on their largest value project with us to date at an estimate
construction value of $421,000. To date this project is approximately 40% complete and remains on
schedule.

B.A. Construction will continue to be invited to bid on some of our upcoming projects and we look

forward to working with them n the future. We would not hesitate to recommend their services to
others.

Yours truly,
BROWN & BEATTIE LTD.

Von

Jeremy Nixon, P.Eng., BSSO
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